Minutes of the Beeford Parish Council Meeting

On Monday 9th March 2020 at 7.00 pm At the Beeford Community Centre

<u>Present:</u> Chairman Keith McCloud, Councillors Hazel Adamson, Brian Jackson, Clark Robson, Ian Sawyer, Barbara Smithson, John Sowersby, Rosalind Turner, Colin Wilburn Clerk to Parish Council Anne McCloud Members of the Public

1. Apologies for Absence:

Councillors Vice Chair Alan Turner Ward Councillors Jane Evison and Jonathan Owen.

2. <u>Declaration of Interest</u> - No declarations of interest were made.

3. To accept minutes of the meeting held on 10th February 2020

Proposed Cllr Jackson Seconded Cllr Smithson All Agreed

4. Matters arising

- a. The Chairman started the meeting with the sad news of the recent passing of Cllr Rita Scurr. Rita was a very valued member of the Parish Council her commitment and contribution was beneficial to both the Council and residents alike and she will be sadly missed. A vacancy has now arisen for a Councillor to join the Council. The Clerk has advertised this vacancy through the necessary protocol with Electoral Services and anyone wishing to apply can contact the clerk for the relevant information. All details can be found on the Parish Council website.
- b. The next Parish Council meeting will be on (tba).
- c. ERYCC have announced a new small grant fund to support eligible communities in the East Riding to celebrate this year's Tour de Yorkshire commencing 30th April 2020. The Clerk has applied for some of the available funding towards the purchase of street signage.

Proposed: - Cllr Robson Seconded: - Cllr Adamson All Agreed

5. Correspondence

a. A letter was sent to Chris Matthews (Portfolio Holder) ERYCC in relation to the levels of water within the local rivers/drains. A response has been received from Chris Matthews requested a site visit for him to gain a better understanding of the situation. This has been passed on to Cllr Sowersby who will arrange a site visit and will invite Phil Madeley (Drainage Board Committee) to attend.

Email received from Jon Church (Engineer to Beverley & North Holderness IDB) who are currently considering en-maining and maintaining an additional section of Braemar Drain to the South of Main Street, Beeford and asked if the Parish Council would consider a contribution towards such work. The Clerk is awaiting further details/clarification and this matter will be placed on the April Agenda.

- b. Town & Parish Council Charter Consultation report has now been published in relation to communication between East Riding and town and Parish Council. The clerk will complete a survey.
- c. Letter received from Terry Weaver ERYVV Highways/Planning who has confirmed that formal investigations are underway in relation to access rights at Mill View Crescent.

- d. Stakeholder Newsletter for February 2020 providing information for the development of new strategy for managing tidal flood risk on and around the Humber. Anyone wishing to received further copies of this Newsletter email https://doi.org/10.2016/nc.201
- e. Hornsea Offshore Wind Farm information received re: Adoption of an alternative Export Cable Corridor route further information can be found https://hornseaprojects.co.uk/en/Hornsea-Project-Four

6. Finance

a. Schedule of Accounts approved and signed off at the end of the meeting Cllr Robson and Cllr Sawyer.

7. Planning

- a. Tiger Inn 20/00376/PAD no objections/comments
- b. Land South of 57 Main St 18/02503/STVAR granted
 Land South of 57 Main St20/00633/STVAR no objections/comment
- c. Fishpond Farm 20/00534/PLF no objections/comments
- d. Main Street, Parklands 23 dwellings consideration to made by by Planning sub committee on 16^{th} March 2020.

8. Children's Play Area

a. Annual Inspection Report received. Routine maintenance/repairs required – Clerk to arrange.

9. Lissett Wind Farm

- a. Cllr R Turner updated the Councillors in relation to LWFF which is open for applications and closing date is 30th April 2020. The LWFF has been running for 10 years and has given a total of £643,000 so far.
- 10. Crime no updates received

11. Councillors updates

a. Trees on roadside by Inholmes Lodge, Foston Lane require some attention. Clerk to inform ERYCC.

Date and time of next meeting that due to COVID 19.

There being no further discussion the Chairman closed the meeting at 08.15 pm.